
         
 

                      
                            

Page 1 of 2    

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/agendas_ minutes/2022/plan comm - 4th tues/2022-06-28 plancomm/2022-05-24plancommagenda-

pubhear.docx 

6/23/2022 1:11 PM 

                                                                                                    136 North Monroe Street 

  Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                            

                                                          

NOTICE OF A CITY OF WATERLOO   

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and the news media, the following 

meeting will be held: 

 

MEETING: PLAN COMMISSION  

DATE:  Tuesday, June 28, 2022     TIME:  6:00 p.m.  

LOCATION: 136 N. MONROE STREET, MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86429860706?pwd=6ISrb3BYX77ep9abZYl3rVWriWwP8p.1 

Meeting ID: 864 2986 0706     Passcode: 014264 

Dial by phone   +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  

to consider the following: 

 

PUBLIC HEARING (1) – CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS -   
 

PUBLIC HEARING – Ordinance §385-10 B(7) Conditional Use Application, Wesley Schmidgall, For The Property Located 

at 131 Mill St, Waterloo. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for an additional garage on the subject 

parcel. A conditional use permit is required for a Residential District (R-2) property when an additional garage or accessory 

building exceeds 144 square feet. Tax Parcel 290-0813-0533-028.  Also known as 131 Mill St.   

 1. Call to Order   2. Public Hearing    3. Adjourn Public Hearing 

 

PUBLIC HEARING (2)– LAND REZONING APPLICATIONS –  

 

Land Rezoning - Ordinance §385-31 Changes and  Amendments of the Zoning Code of the City of Waterloo.  

Application.  Duquaine Development regarding the property located along N Monroe St and Clarkson Rd.  Parcel 

#290-0813-0611-006, located in Waterloo.  The land use-rezoning request is to allow a changed in land use from 

existing Agricultural District (A) §385-18 to a Planned Development (PDD) §385-17 for purposes of establishing 

residential dwelling units on the parcels.  Lot Description : LOT 1, CSM 6081-35-257, DOC 1426857. 

1. Call to Order   2. Public Hearing  3. Adjourn Public Hearing 

 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: May 24, 2022 

 

3) CITIZEN INPUT  

 
4) COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

 

5) OLD BUSINESS 

 

6) NEW BUSINESS 
a)  Ordinance §385-10 B(7) Conditional Use Application, Wesley Schmidgall, For The Property Located at 

131 Mill St, Waterloo. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for an additional garage on 

the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required for a Residential District (R-2) property when an 

additional garage or accessory building exceeds 144 square feet. Tax Parcel 290-0813-0533-028.  Also know 

as 131 Mill St.   

 

b) Ordinance §385-31 Changes and  Amendments of the Zoning Code of the City of Waterloo.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86429860706?pwd=6ISrb3BYX77ep9abZYl3rVWriWwP8p.1


         
 

                      
                            

Page 2 of 2    

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/agendas_ minutes/2022/plan comm - 4th tues/2022-06-28 plancomm/2022-05-24plancommagenda-

pubhear.docx 

6/23/2022 1:11 PM 

Application.  Duquaine Development regarding the property located along N Monroe St and Clarkson Rd.  

Parcel #290-0813-0611-006, located in Waterloo.  The land use-rezoning request is to allow a changed in 

land use from existing Agricultural District (A) §385-18 to a Planned Development (PDD) §385-31 for 

purposes of establishing residential dwelling units on the parcels.  Lot Description : LOT 1, CSM 6081-35-

257, DOC 1426857. 
 

 

c) 333 Portland Road – CDA recommendation to send offer to purchase to the plan commission to review 

and send to the  council.   

d) Discussion or rewriting zoning ordinances 

 
7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

8) ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

Posted, Distributed & Emailed:  06/23/2022   

Members:  Leisses, Quimby, Petts, Crosby, Reynolds, Lannoy, and Sorenson  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, 

upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location. 



Page 1 of 2 
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-05-24PlanComm/2022-05-04PlanCommMinutes.docx 
6/2/2022 3:11 PM 

 

WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION – Minutes for May 24, 2022 
[a digital meeting recording also serves as the official record] 

 
 
PLAN COMMISSION HEARING & MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS -   

1. CALL TO ORDER.   
 

1) PUBLIC HEARING – Ordinance §385-18 C(3)(a) & §385-8 B (7)  Conditional Use Application, Tom Hoesly, For The 
Property Located at 825 Waterloo Rd, Waterloo.  The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a 
storage building to be built on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required when adding an additional accessory 
building exceeding 200 square feet in an Agricultural District being used as a residential storage building, not for 
agricultural use. Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0733-000. Also known as 825 Waterloo Rd. 

 

2. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.  Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. Commissioners 
attending: Sorenson, Crosby, Quimby Lannoy, Leisses, and Petts.  Absent: Reynolds.  Others attending: Tom 
Hoesly, Nancy Hoesly, Zac and Bud Bessler.   
 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: May 4, 2022 [Petts/Lannoy] to approve the minutes as presented. VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT. None. 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Plan Commission Consideration and report on Resolution #2021-38 Authorizing the Sale and Transfer of 

Land Consisting of the Eastern Portion of Parcel 290-0813-0533-040 Located Between 136 N Monroe St. 
and124 North Monroe Street from the City of Waterloo to Mitchell Sillman, before Council Final Action as 
Recommended by the City Attorney.  Motion to table until parking lot design is ready and budget is 
completed.  [Crosby/Leisses] April 2023 add back into the agenda.  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a) Ordinance §385-18 C(3)(a) & §385-8 B (7)  Conditional Use Application, Tom Hoesly, For The Property Located at 
825 Waterloo Rd, Waterloo.  The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a storage building to be 
built on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required when adding an additional accessory building 
exceeding 200 square feet in an Agricultural District being used as a residential storage building, not for agricultural 
use. Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0733-000. Also known as 825 Waterloo Rd. Motion [Crosby/Sorenson] to recommend 
to Council to approve.  [Crosby/Sorenson] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.   

b) Ordinance §385-25 McKay Nursery Landscaping to present Landscape Design Review of 4 units in McKay Way 
area.  Architectural design review.  Tree lawn already approved by Yerges. Plan removes plants between driveways 
and sod.  Motion to approve landscaping design [Sorenson/Lannoy] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

c) Ordinance § 385-25 A (2) Oliver Construction designs for the exterior of Trek Bicycle.  Bud Bessler came to discuss 
the Trek work to be completed.  Explained all the plans.  He is also representing the graphic sign too.  Decision to 
ask for sign permit for graphic.  Motion to approve 1. design/construction with 2.sign/graphic to follow later after 
more information is supplied.  [Leisses/Crosby] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

d) Ordinance §385-25 A (2) Kwik Trip exterior remodel.  Zac discussed updates being made to Kwik Trip.  Square 
footage is not changing.  Removing siding and adding brick.  Photometric footprint shouldn’t cause any issues 
Motion to approve outside remodel of Kwik Trip. [Crosby/Sorenson]  VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried.   

 
 

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS  Blue and White list will be in next packet.  Utility Superintendent 
wants ordinance regarding pole replacements in the right away.  When utilities bury their lines all other carries will 
need to also.  Pole attachment agreement exists.   



Page 2 of 2 
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-05-24PlanComm/2022-05-04PlanCommMinutes.docx 
6/2/2022 3:11 PM 

 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT [Leisses/Petts]  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:05 pm 

 
 
 
 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 

 



Report To The Plan Commission 

Open Code Enforcement Challenges
Clerk/Treasurer

2:00 PM 6/23/2022

Category Open Date

Closed 

Date Address

Responsible 

Party

Municipal 

Lead Desired Outcome Link To Ord. Notes

OPEN Neighbor complaints Jan-15 362 E. Madison St. Jeremy Uttech SAFEBUILT Property owner maintaining clean 

property; no dangerous work garage
§219-5 Safe and 

sanitary 

maintenance of 

property

Pending action (C.B. verbal) Continue to 

watch. A residential property formerly 

zoned commercial; owner has a history of 

storing scrap on site and selling items on 

lawn. Repeated combustion incidents in 

garage.  2/22/2022 Cert and regular mail 

sent 2/10/22 regarding violations of OPEN Code compliance Jan-16 129 N Monroe St Keri Sellnow SAFEBUILT Complete 1st floor build-out to code 

per conditional use

§140-19 Violations 

and penalties
20/25/21 remains in non-compliance. 

Owner in violation C.B. 2021 QTR 1 

communication. Owner granted 

conditional use to reside on a portion of 

1st floor; has not complied with building 

code with shared commercial & 

residential floor.  2/22/2022Visual 

verification of bottom floor occupant has 

moved out.  I have not been inside to 

verify.
OPEN Code compliance Jan-16 213 West Madison 

St

Bill Hart TBD Use in compliance with zoning code §385-12 C-1 General 

Commercial District
J.Q. to address. Use changed from 

printing to warehousing, no conditional 

use granted therefore an illegal use

OPEN Property Maintenance Jun-17 275 S. Jackson St Tired Iron Buyer LLC SAFEBUILT Property owner investment in 

warehouse repairs after sale of 

property from City to property owners 

and no blight

§219-5 Safe and 

sanitary maintenance 

of property

10/20/21 inspection & verified violations, 

10/21/21 sent letter certified to owner. 

Waiting on cert mail receipt to start 

countdown for reinspection for 

compliance 02/22/2022: all exterior is 

compliant.  Building is NOT compliant at 

this time.  Verbal with owner as to razing 

west half of building this year?
OPEN Property maintenance Sep-19 1085 Jaystone Terr KSA Waterloo LLC; 

Ben Waterloo LLCLS 

DR

SAFEBUILT Resident complaint: entry threshold 

prevents wheel chairs and dryer vent 

may be fire hazarded; 9/3 Routed to 

Chris B to inspect

§ 219-5 Safe and 

sanitary maintenance 

of property

C.B. has made contact.  No reply from 

owner.  02/22/2022 no follow up

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-06-28 PlanComm/EnforcementChallenges-MasterList Jeanne.xlsx
1 of 2

6/23/2022 2:00 PM

http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168694
http://ecode360.com/32168694
http://ecode360.com/9840855
http://ecode360.com/9840855
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789


Report To The Plan Commission 

Open Code Enforcement Challenges
Clerk/Treasurer

2:00 PM 6/23/2022

OPEN Property Maintenance  May-20 208 PORTLAND RD GORDON D YELK & 

DEBRA A YELK 

SAFEBUILT Remedy collapses garage. No blighting 

conditions 

§ 219-5 Safe and 

sanitary maintenance 

of property

10/25/21 Reinspected and confirmed 

violations, 10/1 sent certified letter; 

10/21 cert. letter received, will reinspect 

in 30 days 2/22/2022: all exterior is 

compliant.  Building is NOT compliant at 

this time.  Verbal with owner as to razing 
OPEN Property Maintenance  Jun-20 261 S MONROE ST ANDREW V 

GRUNEWALD

SAFEBUILT No blighting conditions § 219-5 Safe and 

sanitary maintenance 

of property

10/20/21 reinspected & verified 

violations, 10/21/21 letter sent certified 

to owner. Waiting on cert. mail receipt to 

start the 30 days after receipt

OPEN Property Maintenance  Sep-21 590 Knowlton St Property owner SAFEBUILT (1) Structural damage to front rear of 

building needs correcting; (2) Garbage 

around dumpsters requires cleanup

219-5(B)(3) and 219-

5B(7)(b) Safe & 

Sanitary 

Maintenance of 

Property 

Notice sent to Waterloo Apartment LLC 

9/30 with CC to PD, CT & Donnie Rook 

with 30 days notice 2/22/2022verbal 

compliant by tenant who complained 

that all site violations were in 

compliance.  Have not verified 
OPEN Property Maintenance  Oct-21 408 S Jackson St Property owner SAFEBUILT ? Unspecified non-compliance. Item on 

Building Inspectors list for fall follow-up

OPEN Property Maintenance  Oct-21 435 W Polk St Property owner SAFEBUILT ? Unspecified non-compliance. Item on 

Building Inspectors list for fall follow-up

OPEN Property Maintenance  Sep-21 590 Knowlton St 

#204
Waterloo 

Apartments LLC

SAFEBUILT Properly maintained exterior property 

areas, foundation, floor & roof
Muni Code 219--

5b(3) and 219-

5b(7)(b)

CB letter to property owner 9/30/2021

OPEN Property Maintenance  Oct-21 237 Boorman St Property owner SAFEBUILT Removal of blight Storage of unlicensed 

recreational vehicle 

and weed ordinance

Unspecified non-compliance. Item on 

Building Inspectors list for fall follow-up 

2/22/2022not verified or have inspected 

year to date.  No inspection

OPEN Property Maintenance  Dec-21 469 East Madison 

Street

Property owner SAFEBUILT Removal of blight Blight complaint from neighbor routed to 

Police Department and Building 

Inspector. 2/22/2022certified mail sent 

2/10/22 and signed for.  Have inspection 

scheduled on 3/4 to gain access to rear 

and verify violations.

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-06-28 PlanComm/EnforcementChallenges-MasterList Jeanne.xlsx
2 of 2

6/23/2022 2:00 PM

http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
http://ecode360.com/32168789
https://ecode360.com/32168789
https://ecode360.com/32168789
https://ecode360.com/32168789


https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PLAN COMM - 4th Tues/2022-06-28 
PlanComm/SCHMIDGALL CUP Public Hearing Notice.docx 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

_____________________________________________________________________________              _________ 

 
 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT UNDER PROVISIONS  

  OF CHAPTER §385-10 B (7) OF THE ZONING CODE OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO, 

JEFFERSON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

     Please take notice that the Plan Commission of the City of Waterloo, 

Jefferson County, Wisconsin, acting under provisions of Chapter §385-10 B(7) of 

the Zoning Code of the City of Waterloo, shall hold a public hearing on the 

matter of a conditional use application received from Wesley Schmidgall, owner 

of 131 Mill St. 

 

 The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for an 

additional garage on the subject parcel. A conditional use permit is required 

for a Residential District (R-2) property when an additional garage or 

accessory building exceeds 144 square feet. 

 

 The property is described as follows: 

• Parcel 290-0813-0533-028 (OUT LOT 53, ASR PLT) 

• Also known as 131 Mill St. Waterloo 

 

     Be further notified that the Plan Commission will hear all persons 

interested or their agents or attorneys concerning the conditional use permit 

application at a public hearing.  The public hearing will be held at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, June 28, 2022 in the Council Chamber of the Municipal Building, 136 

N. Monroe Street, Waterloo.   

 

     After the public hearing, the Plan Commission shall recommend approval, 

denial, or conditional approval of the conditional use permit to the Common 

Council. The City Council will act on the Plan Commission's recommendation at 

its regular scheduled meeting on Thursday, July 7, 2022. 
      

     

        

       Jeanne Ritter 

       City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

Pub:  The Courier: June 16, 2022 

http://www.waterloowi.us/




























M onroe and
Clarks on

Ap artm ents
Planned Dev elop m ent Dis trict

6.65 a c re d e ve lopm e ntloc a te d a tN M onroe a nd W Cla rkson
M ulti-fa m ilyre sid e ntia ld e ve lopm e nt

96 Units
Thre e 14 UnitBuild ing s
Thre e 18 UnitBuild ing s

June 2,2022



T ab le ofContents

Pe tition 3

Proje c tTe a m 4

PDD De ta ils 5

Pla nsa nd Re nd e ring s 6



Ste ve Bie d a

M a u a nd Assoc ia te s

400 Se c urityBlvd Ste 1

Gre e nBa y,W I54313

Je a nne Ritte r

CityofW a te rlooCle rk-De putyTre a sure r

136 N M onroe St

W a te rloo,W I53594

June 1,2022

RE:Pe titionforRe zone /Pla nne d De ve lopm e ntDistric t

De a rCle rk Ritte r,

Ple a se find thisle tte ra long w ith the a tta c he d a pplic a tiond oc um e ntsa sa pe titiontore que st

fora zoning c ha ng e fora pprova lfora Pla nne d De ve lopm e ntDistric tloc a te d a tCla rksona nd

M onroe forthe purpose ofc re a ting a m ulti-fa m ilyre sid e ntia ld e ve lopm e nt.

M a u a nd Assoc ia te sisa na g e ntforDuqua ine De ve lopm e ntw hoislooking tod e ve lopa nd

c onstruc tthe prope rtya tthe southwe stc orne rofCla rksona nd M onroe (Pa rc e lNo.290-0813-

0611-006) toc re a te a m ulti-fa m ilyc om m unityc onsisting of96 tota lre sid e ntia lunits.Thre e 14-unit

b uild ing s,thre e 18-unitb uild ing sa nd 3 d e ta c he d g a ra g e b uild ing sa re propose d onthe 6.65 a c re

prope rty.

Duqua ine De ve lopm e ntha sconstruc te d a nd /ord e ve lope d num e rousproje c tsthroug hout

e a ste rnW isc onsinove rthe d e c a d e s.W e b e lie ve thisd e ve lopm e ntw ould provid e hig h qua lity,

m a rke t-ra te housing optionsinW a te rloo;provid ing housing optionstom e e tthe on-g oing d e m a nd

forne w qua lityre sid e nc e sinthe a re a .

A site c onc e ptla youtm a p,w ritte nna rra tive ,a nd e xa m ple sofre c e ntDuqua ine

De ve lopm e ntproje c tsa re e nc lose d w ith thispe tition.Ane -m a ile d c opyofthe se d oc um e ntsha s

b e e nse nttoJe a nne Ritte ra nd Eve re ttButzine .

W e a ppre c ia te yourc onsid e ra tiona nd look forw a rd tod isc ussing thisconc e ptinthe ne a r

future .

Kind re g a rd s

Ste ve Bie d a

M a u a nd Assoc ia te s



Project T eam

Ow ne r(Future ) Duqua ine De ve lopm e nt

4329 Nic ole tDrive

Gre e nBa y,W I54311

Conta c t:Ke ith Duqua ine

920.371.1973

Proje c tM a na g e r Duqua ine De ve lopm e nt

4329 Nic ole tDrive

Gre e nBa y,W I54311

Conta c t:Ja ke H offm a n

920.371.8834

Pla nning /CivilEng ine e r M a u a nd Assoc ia te s

400 Se c urityBoule va rd

Gre e nBa y,W I54313

Conta c ts:JonLe Roya nd Da vid M e iste r

920.434.9670



PDD Des crip tion

Project Ov erv iew

The 6.65 a c re site isloc a te d a tthe southw e stc orne rofW Cla rksona nd N M onroe .The

d e ve lopm e ntinc lud e sthre e e ig hte e n(18) unitb uild ing sa nd fourte e n(14) unitb uild ing s.

The unitsw illinc lud e som e a tta c he d g a ra g e ssta llsw hic h w illb e inw a rd site fa c ing .M ost

pa rking w illb e pla c e d insurfa c e sta llsonsid e sofb uild ing sorinte riord e ta c he d g a ra g e

sta lls.Storm w a te rm a na g e m e nttob e ha nd le d b ya pond a tthe south e d g e ofthe prope rty.

Thisproje c tlookstoc re a te tw ostorya pa rtm e nthom e sw hic h pla c e b uild ing fe ne stra tion

a long the pub lic fa c ing rig htofw a ya nd e d g e ofprope rtyw hile pla c ing ne e d e d pa rking

sta llstothe c e nte rofthe prope rty.

Build ing d e sig nsa re ind e ve lopm e nt,b utw illha ve a sim ila rlook a nd fe e ltoa proje c tw hic h

w a sd e sig ne d a nd c onstruc te d b yDuqua ine De ve lopm e ntinSunPra irie .Ina d d ition,

Duqua ine De ve lopm e ntha sb uiltproje c tsinJe ffe rsonCountyinthe c ityofLa ke M illsa nd

throug houte a ste rnW isc onsin.Duqua ine De ve lopm e ntw illc onstruc t,d e sig na nd ow nthe

propose d M onroe a nd Cla rksonApa rtm e nts.Duqua ine ha se xpe ric e ne throug houtthe sta te

ind e sig n,b uild a nd owne rship.The c lose ste xa m ple ofthisisa tthe Stone w ood Crossing

Apa rtm e ntsinSunPra irie .Exa m ple sofpre viousb uild sa re a tta c he d .

W e look forw a rd toyourc onsid e ra tionofthisd e ve lopm e nt.W e b e lie ve w e ha ve w orke d

w e llinc om m unitie softhissize infilling a ne ve rg row ing ne e d toprovid e qua lityhousing

optionsfore xisting a nd ne w re sid e nts.



Du q u aine Dev elop m ent Ap artm ent Bu ilds

(Du q u aine b u ilt and op erated u nits )

Riv ers ide Dr.H ow ard,W I



Du q u aine Dev elop m ent Ap artm ent Bu ilds

(Du q u aine b u ilt and op erated u nits )

Stonew ood Cros s ing Su n Prairie,W I



Du q u aine Dev elop m ent Ap artm ent Bu ilds

(Du q u aine des igned and b u ilt)

Lib erty and Bird Ap artm ents Su n Prairie,W I



Du q u aine Dev elop m ent Ap artm ent Bu ilds

(Du q u aine b u ilt)

Rock Creek Ap artm ents Lake M ills ,W I



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-31 Changes and amendments.  

A. Authority. Whenever the public necessity, convenience, general welfare or good zoning practice 

require, the City may, by ordinance, change the district boundaries or amend, change or supplement 

the regulations established by this chapter or amendments thereto. Such change or amendment shall 

be subject to the review and recommendation of the Plan Commission.  

B. Initiation. A change or amendment may be initiated by the Council, the Plan Commission or by a 

petition of one or more of the owners or lessees of property within the area proposed to be changed.  

C. Petitions. Petitions for any change to the district boundaries or amendments to the regulations shall 

be filed with the Clerk-Treasurer and shall describe the premises to be rezoned or the regulations to 

be amended, list the reasons justifying the petition, specify the proposed use and have attached the 

following: 

(1) A plot plan showing the area proposed to be rezoned, its location, its dimensions, the location and 

classification of adjacent zoning districts and the location and existing use of all properties within 

200 feet of the area proposed to be rezoned.  

(2) The owners' names and addresses of all properties lying within 200 feet of the area proposed to be 

rezoned.  

(3) Additional information required by the Plan Commission.  

(4) Fees as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule. [Amended 11-17-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-4]  

D. Recommendations. The Plan Commission shall hold a public hearing as provided for in 

§ 62.23(7)(d), Wis. Stats., and review all proposed changes and amendments within the corporate 

limits and shall recommend that the petition be granted as requested, modified or denied. The 

recommendation shall be made at a meeting subsequent to the meeting at which the petition is first 

submitted and shall be made in writing to the Council.  

E. Council action. After careful consideration of the Plan Commission recommendations, the Council 

shall vote on the passage of the proposed change or amendment. If the Council denies the proposed 

change or amendment, a similar petition for such change or amendment may not be submitted for a 

period of one year.  

F. Protest. In the event of a protest against such district change or amendment to the regulations of this 

chapter, duly signed and acknowledged by the owners of 20% or more of the land included in such 

proposed change, or by the owners of 20% or more of the land immediately adjacent extending 100 

feet therefrom, or by the owners of 20% of the land directly opposite thereto extending 100 feet from 

the street frontage of such opposite land, such changes or amendments shall not become effective 

except by the favorable vote of 3/4 of the members of the Council voting on the proposed change.  

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-18 A Agricultural District.  

The A Agricultural District provides exclusively for agricultural uses. The intent is to help conserve good 

farming areas and prevent uncontrolled, uneconomical spread of residential development which results in 

excessive costs to the community for premature provision of essential public improvements and services. 

A. Permitted uses. 

(1) Churches, schools, parks and municipal buildings.  

(2) Farming.  

(3) In-season roadside stands for the sale of farm products produced on the premises.  

(4) Water storage and sewage disposal plants and power stations, when surrounded by an eight-foot or 

more woven fence.  

(5) Nurseries, greenhouses and other agricultural uses.  

(6) Uses customarily incident to any of the above uses, including residential uses incident to any of the 

above uses.  

B. Conditional uses. See also § 385-21 of this chapter. 

(1) Fur farms.  

(2) Kennels.  

(3) Farm machinery repair businesses including welding and metal fabrication not exclusive to farming 

or agricultural implements. [Added 10-7-2021 by Ord. No. 2021-08]  

C. Lot, yard and building requirements. 

(1) Lot frontage: minimum 200 feet.  

(2) Lot area: minimum five acres.  

(3) Residence: 

(a) Yard and building requirements: same as R-1 District.  

(4) Farm buildings: 

(a) Front yard: minimum 300 feet.  

(b) Side yards: minimum 300 feet.  

(c) Rear yard: minimum 300 feet.  

(d) Building height: maximum 50 feet.  

D. Off-street parking and loading. (See § 385-23.) [Amended 3-15-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-05]  

 




































